From: Emily

Sent: Monday, 27 April 2015 7:36 PM

To: medboardconsultation

Subject: Consulation - Registered medical practitioners who provide cosmetic medical and surgical
procedures

To Whom It May Concern,

| have been treated by my nurse many times, following joint consultation with medical doctor. This
has been supported by a real time video consultation with another doctor. The real time
consultation included discussion about my health history and medications. In all my treatment
sessions, the nurse gives me full information of treatment options, possible complications,
treatment for complications, costs as well as alternatives.

| provided my informed consent on this basis, which | would of course not have done, if | had not felt
very safe about my nurse and her knowledge, professionalism and experience when providing me

with quality treatment.

| have never felt rushed when being treated by my nurse, and felt the one on one consultation was
thorough and relaxed, unlike many visits to the local gp, which has a waiting room full of people!

I truly believe that the quality of care | receive would be jeopardised if | were forced to seek
treatment from a doctor for this service.

Regards,

emiy [





